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2 November, 2016 ' W0266-01

re: Natice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of a Waste Licence Application by Mallow Contracts Limited for a facility at Mallow
Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballvhillove. Mourneabbev, Countv Cork,

‘Dear Ms Cashell,

In-accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Mallow
Contracts Limited in respect of a facility at Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballvhilloge,
Mourneabbey, County Cork. ’

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s
website at wwiw.epaie, mcluding information on public participation and judicial review
processes.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to the Agency's
proposed decixion in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts and related
Regulations. '

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0266-01.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

AT, Eibarels

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Encl.
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re: Notice in accardance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. i J‘
respect of a Waste Licence Application bv_Mallow Contracts_Limited for a {acility at Mallow L
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Contracts Limited. Lissard & Ballvhilloge. Mourneabbey, County Cork. 1
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Dear Ms Scanlan, 3
In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the, Agency ;
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to_ Mallow g
Contracts Limited in respect of a facility at Mallo\\ Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ball;\ hitloge, 11
I\/[OLIII]\,dbbCy “ounty Cork. g
R
Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency s decision. ) o - ? i ]
All documentarion relating to the application is available for.inspection on the Agency’s y
website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review po
processes, ' 1
_ : {
The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to the Agency’s iy
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts and related E !
Regulations. ‘ I
i
Please .note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application i1s W0266-01: !
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter. ' i

Yours sincerely,

g ] D ; ;
ikcla £ ibansts . i

Dorota Richards ' B
Programme Officer ‘
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability ' . C .

Encl. o s
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2 November, 2016 W0266-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 1n
respect of o Waste Licence Application by_Mallow Contracts Limited for a facility at Mallow
Contracts Lunited, Lissard & Ballvhilloge. Mourneabbey, County Cork,

Dear Mg McDonnell,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies vou of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Mallow

Contracts Limited in respect of a facility at Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballviulloge,
Mourneabbey, County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.
All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s

website at www.epa.e, including information on public participation and judicial review

- processes.

The Agency's decision was made following consideration of an objection to the Agency’s

proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts and related
Regulations. : '

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0266-01.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Dorota Richards

Programune Otticer '
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainabihty
Encl.






